

SCOTT FRAME – CURRICULUM VITAE

Contact Details:

Home: 21,
Heol Iscoed,
Cardiff,
CF14 6PA
Tel (Mobile): 07595 847436
E-mail: scott.frame@sforthotics.co.uk

PERSONAL STATEMENT

I am a fully qualified Orthotist with over 17 years orthotic clinical experience and an MSc in Bioengineering. I am both HCPC registered and a member of the British Association of Prosthetists and Orthotists. I currently hold the position of Principal Orthotist at Aneurin Bevan Health Board, South Wales.

My clinical experience and expertise is in the orthotic management of orthopaedic, paediatric, neurological and diabetic conditions. I have a special interest in the orthotic management of complex orthopaedic foot and ankle injuries and neurological injury/disorders. In my work as an NHS Orthotist I represent my Health Board at the Welsh Orthotic Services Managers Group where I am involved in the development and publishing of standards, pathways and guidelines for orthotic practice in Wales.

I have been undertaking expert witness report writing in the field of Orthotics since 2013.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Aneurin Bevan University Health Board *April 2020 – To date*

Principal Orthotist

The role of Principal Orthotist is the most senior clinical role available within Orthotic services in the NHS. There is a requirement to manage the most complex presentations, integrate evidence based practice and provide education and support to the Orthotic team and allied health professionals.

Abertawe Bro Morgannwg University Health Board *May 2012 – April 2020*

Clinical Lead Orthotist

As a lead orthotist within ABMU Health Board I provide clinical support and leadership to a team of 4 Orthotists. I actively practice in a range of clinic specialties and provide education and training to other members of the clinical team; physiotherapists, radiographers, nurses and consultants.

S F Orthotics – Private Consultancy *Oct 2009 – May 2012*

I have held various NHS in-house and service provider orthotist positions. In the consultancy role I have worked within a diverse range of clinical structures and specialist clinics.

Main Consultancy Positions Held:

- Ysbyty Gwynedd - Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board *Oct 2009 – Dec 2009*
- Royal Bournemouth Hospital – RSLSteeper *Jan 2010 – March 2010*

Dacey Ltd. *Jan 2004 – Sept 2008*

Dacey Ltd, based in South Wales, provides both public and private sector orthotic clinical services as well as product manufacture for several trusts throughout Mid and South Wales and the West Midlands areas. The public sector clinic types range from general community based provision to more specialised paediatric, neurological and diabetic clinics. Private sector clinics involve the assessment and management of a large range of patient types including high performance athletes.

Positions Held:

Graduate Orthotist

Jan 2004 – Aug 2006

Senior Orthotist

Aug 2006 – Jan 2008

Additional Responsibilities

- Provide orthotic care in a range of specialist (paediatric, neurological and diabetic) and general clinics.
- Provide orthotic education and training to orthotists and NHS allied health professionals.
- Member of the orthotic product development team at Dacey Ltd.
- Supervise and train graduate orthotists.

Lead Orthotist – Carmarthenshire

Jan 2008 – Sept 2008

Additional Responsibilities

- Support Dacey orthotists throughout the ABMU NHS Trust
- Communication with NHS orthotic services managers to develop orthotic services.
- Development of treatment protocols.

EDUCATION

2008-2009	The University of Strathclyde MSc- Bioengineering- Merit Award
1999-2003	The University of Strathclyde BSc (Hons)- Prosthetics and Orthotics- 2:i

OTHER QUALIFICATIONS AND TRAINING

March 2021	Bond Solon, Legal Update (2020) for Expert Witnesses
March 2021	Bond Solon, GDPR of Expert Witnesses
March 2019	Bond Solon, Legal Update for Expert Witness Course
October 2015	Bond Solon Cardiff Certificate Expert Witness Course
August 2014	SMARTPIF – Smart Tools for Orthotic Prescription, Salford University
April 2014	Advanced Clinical Reasoning & Effective Decision- Making, Kate Malcolmness
February 2014	Co-production Training, Petrea Fagan
January 2014	Design and technical considerations for KAFO provision, Beagle Orthopaedic
May 2013	Spinal Fracture Management Course, Beagle Orthopaedic
February 2013	BAPO Conference, Foot biomechanics in athletes
January 2013	Specialist Footwear Modifications Course, Dacey Ltd.
November 2012 Cardiff	Jobskin Dynamic Compression Therapy Course,
January 2011	Ossur Academy, Knee OA, Llantrisant
October 2010	Freewalk Course, Ottobock, Exeter
January 2008	Trulife Lycra Course, Stage 1, Birmingham
June 2007	Medi Training Course, Cardiff.
May 2006	Ambroise UTX Training Course, Cardiff.
March 2006	ISPO- The Orthotic Management of Stroke Conference, Glasgow.